
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LAKOTA LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Human Resources Office 

TO:  All Staff Members 
FROM: Human Resources 
DATE:  April 1, 2025 
 
 
We are now accepting applications for the administrative vacancy of: Director of Gifted Learners 
 
 
Minimum Qualifications:  

• Bachelor’s Degree in Education or a related field.  

• Master’s degree preferred. 

• Valid Ohio Teaching License. 

• K-12 Gifted Intervention Specialist Endorsement. 

• Minimum of 3 years of experience in gifted education, with at least 2 years in a 
leadership or supervisory role. 

• Valid driver’s license. 

      
 

Date of Employment:  August 1, 2025 
 
Salary:    Based on experience 
 
Contract Days:   227 
 
 
Application Process: All interested candidates are invited to submit an on-line application and view the 

job description at www.lakotaonline.com and attach a personal resume.  The 
following information should be included: 
 Educational background 
 Employment history 
 Names of three professional references 

 
 
Application Deadline:  April 21, 2025 
 
 
Each applicant’s resume and qualifications will be evaluated, and those deemed most qualified will be 
invited to participate in interviews.   
 
Applicants that are offered positions shall be required to submit to an FBI/BCII criminal background check.  Failure to 
satisfactorily pass the criminal background check based on the discretion of the Board of Education will preclude an 
individual from employment with the district. 

http://www.lakotaonline.com/

	TO:  All Staff Members

